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APPEARANCES:

Julie Brown, Vice Chair
Tina Repp, Commissioner
Chuck Drago, Commissioner

John D'Aquila, Commissioner

PARTICIPANTS:

Louis Trombetta, Executive Director

Ross Marshman, Deputy Exec. Director/Chief Legal Officer
Elina Valentine, General Counsel

Carl Herold, Director of Gaming Enforcement

Joseph Dillmore, Director of PMW

Joseph Klein, Senior Attorney

Lisa Mustain, Director of Administration

Elizabeth Stinson, Chief Attorney

Marc Taupier, Gaming Enforcement Legal Advisor

La'Kesha Jelks, Operations Review Specialist

OTHER PRESENT:
The Florida Channel

Various Members of the Public
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Proceedi ngs began at 9:37 a.m

VI CE CHAIR BROAWN: Good norning. Today is
Wednesday, April 3rd. The time is roughly 9:31
Thank you all for joining us on this very dreary
day, appreciate you com ng out here.

|f you would like, we are going to give the
Pl edge of Allegiance shortly, which will be led
Henry Mahl er, the head of our legislative affairs,
who just cane off with a very successful
| egi sl ative session with the passing of our agency
bills.

So, Henry, if you wll please join us and | ead
us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

(Pl edge of Allegiance)

VI CE CHAIR BROMN:  Thank you, Henry. Thank
you for all your work.

Al right. This neeting is called to order.
| just want to before we get into our discussion of
itenms today, | just want to wel come back
Marc Taupier. He is back with us to the Gam ng
Comm ssion. He's an attorney and he is heading up
| aw enforcenent as their attorney in-house there,
so very excited to have you. And also wel cone
Speci al Agent Mark Perez (ph) here too as well.

Wth that we are going to nove to di scussion

wwv. | exi t asl egal . com
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of rul emaking for G eyhound rul es.

Ms. Stinson.

M5. STINSON: Good norning, Conm ssioners.
The first neeting agenda packet item which you have
is dealing wth the renoval of references to |ive
G eyhound racing fromour rules in Chapter 75.

As you all are aware in 2018 the voters into
Florida voted to renove -- or voted to make
G eyhound racing in the State of Florida
unconstitutional or -- unconstitutional.

And so at this point we |ast year asked the
Conm ssion for us to go into rule devel opment and
the -- before you are the rules that we would |ike
to nove into proposed rul emaki ng, renove the
references to Greyhound -- to live G eyhound
racing.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN:  Thank you, M. Stinson.
And these are all -- this has already been noticed
and all of this is a public matter and long tine
comng. | don't see any issues wth the proposal.

Conmmi ssioners, can we -- | guess the notion
woul d be to approve the --

M5. STINSON:. What we are seeking is for the
Conm ssion to approve this |anguage and vote to

nove in -- vote for us to nake a notice of proposed
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rul emaking in the Florida Adm nistrative Register.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: M. Tronbetta.

MR. TROVBETTA: Yeah. If | can just -- |
think for clarity if you can just authorize staff
to do exactly what Ms. Stinson described, which is
essentially file a notice of proposed rul emaki ng
when it cones to these G eyhound rul es.

VICE CHAIR BROWN. Can | get a notion to that
effect?

Comm ssi oner D Aqui | a.

COW SSIONER D AQUILA:  Yes. | will make a
notion to file as Ms. Stinson has stated, nmake the
rul emaki ng changes -- enable staff to nake -- get
to work on those changes.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you. Can | get a
second?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Any discussion? All those
i n favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

W are going to nove into anended application
for pari-nmutuel operating license, Item2. 1.

Good nor ni ng.

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA: Good nor ni ng.

wwv. | exi t asl egal . com
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M5. JELKS: Good norning. Qulfstream Park

Raci ng Associ ation has applied to amend their
operating |icense to cancel one performance for a
total of 161 performances. |It's our reconmendation
is that the Conm ssion approve this request.

VI CE CHAI R BROMN:  Thank you.

Commi ssi oners, any questions on this itenf

| have a question of our staff onit. | know
our agency bill had sone nodifications that wl|
affect | guess anendi ng applications noving
forward

Can you provide -- or, M. Dillnore, can you
provi de sone updates for the public? Although I
know it's not signed into | aw yet.

MR. DI LLMORE: Yes, Commi ssioner, thank you.

So the current process is a little bit -- it
was in statute, little antiquated. It was back in
the time when racetracks were extrenely
conpetitive.

So in the agency bill we kind of -- it's a
little | anguage nakes that process easier for a
permt holder to anmend dates. They don't require
the notification fromother permt hol ders and
allows themnore flexibility to anend nore dates in

t heir application process.
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VI CE CHAIR BROMWN:  Thank you. And obvi ously

the permt holders are aware of the process here of
filing anmended applications so -- and they know --
now that we are conm ssioned, it's a little nore
notice tinme. So when we get these applications, we
don't want them after the fact.

MR. DILLMORE: Yes. W have been working with
the industry about the timng of those -- those
requests. This -- this new process when it goes
into effect, it goes into effect July 1st, wll
actually make that process a little better, because
they won't have as many things to gather in a file.
So it's probably efficiency on both our parts, both
the industry and the staff.

VI CE CHAIR BROAN:  Thank you so nuch.

Conmi ssioners, do y'all have any questions on
this? Can we get a notion to approve the itenf

COW SSI ONER DRAGO.  So noved.

VICE CHAIR BROMN:  |s there a second?

COMM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROMN:  Thank you.

Al right. W are noving on to a di scussion

of license denials, [tem 3. 1.

wwv. | exi t asl egal . com
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M. Klein.

MR. KLEIN. Yes, thank you. This is
Joseph Klein for the record.

ltem 3.1 is Osnel Nunez, Case Nunber
2023-071556. The Division received an application
fromM. Nunez on Decenber 13, 2023, seeking a
pari-nut uel professional individual occupational
| i cense.

After review of the application, it was
di scovered that in 2013 the applicant was convicted
of two felony offenses in the State of Florida,
armed cannabis trafficking between 250 and 2, 000
pounds and control |l ed substance possession of place
for purpose of trafficking.

The applicant failed to disclose the status of
his arrest and case dispositions at the tinme of
application. He applied for a waiver, which was
declined by the executive director.

As such the Division's recommendation is that
t he Conm ssion authorize the issuance of a notice
to deny.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you, M. Klein.

Conmmi ssi oners, any questions on this itenf
Conm ssi oner Drago.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  No.

wwv. | exi t asl egal . com
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VI CE CHAIR BROAN:  Conmm ssi oner Repp.

COW SSI ONER REPP:  |s there still an
outstanding fine on this or --

MR. KLEIN. Do you nean the -- with regards to
t he i nsurance?

COW SSI ONER REPP: | thought that he had an
out standi ng (technical interference).

VICE CHAIR BROWN: Citizens Property
| nsur ance.

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Yeah. Yeah.

MR, KLEIN. Property Insurance. A
restitution?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Yeah. The outstanding |
bel i eve 45,000, that's been figured out what that

is or whether it's due?

MR. KLEIN. |'mnot sure that that can be
ascertained by -- by what's available on the -- on
the record, because the -- the property owner says

t hat she had a $45, 000 i nsurance settlenent, but on
the -- the court docunents showit was 5,000 -- a
$5, 000 repaynent and sonething |ike $82 a week or a
month | think.

The i nsurance conpany doesn't know. They
can't find the records or don't have access to --

to what was actually owed in the first place, so |
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don't know that we can determ ne what the status of

that was, but his -- his probation was term nated
and it was a termof it.

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Thank you.

VI CE CHAIR BROMN:  Commi ssioners, can we get a
notion to approve the |license denial -- notice of
intent to deny?

COM SSIONER D AQUILA: | will nake a notion
to approve staff's recommendation for |icense
deni al .

VICE CHAIR BROMN: |Is there a second?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  Second.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN:  Any di scussion? Al those
in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Thank you.

Thank you, M. Klein.

W're noving into discussion of reconmended
orders, 4.1 and 4. 2.

MR. KLEIN:  Thank you.

Item4.1 is Florida Gam ng Control Conm ssion
versus Ant hony Cespedes, 2022-010240. The case
cones before you follow ng a recommended order
i ssued by the hearing officer. An informal hearing

was conducted on January 4th, 2024, regarding an

wwv. | exi t asl egal . com
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adm ni strative conpl aint seeking to exclude the

respondent fromall pari-nutuel and sl ot machine
facilities in the state.

Pursuant to Sections 550.0215(6) and 551. 112
of the Florida statutes, the hearing officer issued
a recommended order on April 1st, 2024,
recomendi ng that the respondent be pernmanently
excluded fromall pari-nutuel and slot machi ne
facilities in the State of Florida.

Therefore the Division would ask that the
Conmi ssi on adopt the hearing officer's reconmended
order and add respondent to the permanent excl usion
l'ist.

VI CE CHAI R BROWN:  Comm ssioners, | don't see
any objection to the staff's recommendation. |f
you all are inclined, can you go ahead and pl ease
make a notion to approve the recomended order.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  So noved.

VICE CHAIR BROMN: |Is there a second?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAI R BROMWN:  Thank you, M. Klein.

MR. KLEIN: Thank you.

ltem 4.2, Florida Gam ng Control Conm ssion

wwv. | exi t asl egal . com
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versus Marquitta Jones, Case Nunmber 2023-003527.

The case conmes before the Conmm ssion follow ng
a recomended order issued by the hearing officer.
An informal hearing was conducted on January 4,
2024, regarding an adm nistrative conpl ai nt seeking
to exclude the respondent fromall pari-nutuel and
slot machine facilities in the state.

Pursuant to Sections 550.0251(6) and 551. 112
of the Florida Statutes, the hearing officer issued
a recommended order on March 29, 2024, recommendi ng
t hat the respondent be permanently excluded from
all Florida Iicensed pari-nutuel and slot machi ne
facilities.

As such the Division wiuld ask that the
Conm ssi on adopt the hearing officer's recommended
order and add respondent to the permanent excl usion
l'ist.

VI CE CHAIR BROMN:  Thank you.

Conmi ssioners, if there are no objections, can
we get a notion to approve the recomrended order.

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Motion to approve the
recommended order.

VICE CHAIR BROMN:  |s there a second?

COMWM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye.

wwv. | exi t asl egal . com
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(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Thank you.

Moving on to the discussion of final orders
pursuant to request fromrespondents, 5.1 and 5. 2.

MR. KLEIN: Thank you.

ltem5.1 is Florida Gam ng Control Conm ssion
versus Arseni o Cue, Case Nunmber 2023-040862. The
respondent was served with an admi nistrative
conpl ai nt seeking his exclusion from all
pari-nmutuel and slot machine facilities in the
State of Florida.

Respondent turned in an election of rights
i ndicating that he does not dispute the allegations
set forth in the conplaint, waiving his right to a
hearing in the matter and requesting that a final
order be entered in this case. Pardon ne.

The Division would therefore ask that the
Conm ssion enter a final order permanently
excl udi ng respondent fromall pari-nutuel and sl ot
machine facilities.

VI CE CHAI R BROMWN:  Thank you, M. Klein.

Conm ssioners, are there any questions on this
iten? Al right. Can we get a notion to approve
the final order?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO  So noved.

wwv. | exi t asl egal . com
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VICE CHAIR BROMWN: Is there a second?

COMM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

5.2, please.

MR. KLEIN. 5.2 is Florida Gam ng Contr ol
Conmmi ssi on versus Brianna Lubin, 2023-039433.

The respondent was served with an
adm ni strative conpl ai nt seeking her exclusion from
all pari-mutuel and slot nmachine facilities in the
State of Florida.

Respondent returned an election of rights form
t hat requested an informal hearing. During that
hearing respondent stated that she did not oppose
bei ng excluded fromall |icensed pari-nutuel
wagering and slot machine facilities in the State
of Fl ori da.

As a result, a notion to relinquish
jurisdiction was made by counsel and granted by the
hearing officer so that a final order excluding
respondent fromall pari-nutuel wagering and sl ot
machine facilities could be issued by the
Conmmi ssi on.

Therefore the D vision woul d ask that the

wwv. | exi t asl egal . com
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Conmi ssion enter a final order adding respondent to

t he permanent exclusion |ist.

VI CE CHAIR BROAN:  Thank you, M. Klein.

Conmmi ssi oners, are there any questions on --

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: | just have one questi on.
| think we tal ked about this before. Wen we have
a situation like this where the person is not just
commtting a regulation violation, it's conmtting
acrime, are -- are we referring this to | aw
enforcenent or -- or -- our |aw enforcenent people
investigating this as a crimnal act or do we just
handle it in terns of the civil regulation and
don't follow up with crimnal investigation or
referral to a | aw enforcenent agency?

MR. TROMBETTA: Thank you, Comm ssioner Drago.

W take them kind of on a case-by-case basis,
but we are finding ways to incorporate our -- our
| aw enf orcenent division into the regulatory work
in that -- exactly how you're describing it.

So | don't believe we did it with this
specific case, but | know that our Division of Law
Enforcenent is working with our regulatory team on
ot her matters.

COW SSIONER DRAGO: I'd like to hear nore

about that at -- at sonme point when -- after we get

wwv. | exi t asl egal . com
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it all worked out, because | think it's --

I mportant part of this is not only excluding them
froma facility but also making it clear that
they're going to be investigated crimnally and
possi bly have crim nal charges against themfor
t hese types of obvious crimnal offenses. Thank
you.

VI CE CHAI R BROMWN:  Thank you,
Comm ssioner Drago. |Is that also a notion to
approve the final order?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO It is.

VICE CHAIR BROMN:  |s there a second?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. The notion
passes.

| appreciate those comments,
Conm ssi oner Drago, and agree with you.

W are going to nove on to the discussions of

policies and procedures. So let ne -- a few things
are adjusted. I'mjust going to read them | know
our agenda has itens -- different itens, but the

ones that we are taking up today are 6.1, 6.3, 6.5,
6.6, 6.7, and 6. 8.

wwv. | exi t asl egal . com
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|s that correct, M. Tronmbetta?

MR, TROVBETTA: Yes, nma'am

VICE CHAIR BROMN: So with that there's sonme
| aw enf orcenent policies here and there's also sone
admn policies here, so we're going to start |
guess with 6.1 of |aw enforcenent.

Chi ef Herol d.

MR. HEROLD: Good norning. W are bringing
forward two policies this norning, 02.11.01 for
search and seizure and warrants and 02.37.01 for
field training. The other two we're going to ask
to hold those back and bring those forward at a
different tine.

The first one is policy on search, seizure,
and warrants and the purpose of the policy is to,
you know, provide guidance for our |aw enforcenent
officers on the federal and state constitutional
rights of everybody and ensure that we don't
participate in any unreasonable or illegal searches
or seizures as an agency and as a | aw enfor cenent
unit.

And then the other one is our field training
policy and it sinply sets and places m ni num
standards for field training as we bring new

i ndi vi duals on and checks and bal ances to eval uate

wwv. | exi t asl egal . com
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t heir performances they continue through the field

trai ni ng process.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you,
Conm ssi oner Herol d.

Let's go to the first one, the search and
sei zure and warrants. Conm ssioners, do you have
any questions on the proposal? It's like reading a
law -- in law school all over again. It's very
straightforward. Any questions?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO. | just have one question,
if I could. Yeah, I -- | agree that the | egal part
of it was outstanding and very in depth and it
woul d | eave no doubt in anybody's m nd what -- what
they're allowed to do by | aw and what they can't
do, so that -- that was great.

My -- ny thing is | hope we will follow up
with alittle bit nore in terns of procedures for
t he actual execution of the search warrant and
we -- we can do that in procedural process as
opposed to just putting it all in the policy.

But other than that | think it's -- | think
it's great. | think it's -- it's very
conprehensive and | just think we need to formalize
the procedures a little better in terns of that,

but otherw se it | ooks good.

wwv. | exi t asl egal . com
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MR HEROLD: And if | may, to your point,

Conmmi ssioner, yes, we will address those things in
a forthcomng policy that we have and then al so we
appreci ate the conmments about the quality of the --
the policy itself and | want to nake sure that
Marc Taupier gets the credit for that. That was
none of ne, so...

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  Thank you. That was very
good wor K.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Very good wor k.

Conmi ssi oners, can we get a notion to approve

| guess the -- the correct policy nunber is
02.11.017
COM SSIONER D AQU LA: I'lIl make a notion to

approve the policy as presented.

VICE CHAIR BROMWN: |Is there a second?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VI CE CHAIR BROAN:  Any di scussions? Seeing
none, all those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROAWN: Thank you. Then noving on
to the field training one.

Are there specific questions or -- of the
Conm ssioners on field training?

Wul d you like to el aborate any nore on that,

wwv. | exi t asl egal . com
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M. Herol d? )

MR HEROLD: You know, | think |I covered it,
it's --

VICE CHAIR BROWN:  It's pretty
strai ghtforward.

MR. HEROLD: Yeah, pretty straightforward.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

Conmi ssi oners, any questions? Seeing none,
can | get a notion to approve the itenf

COW SSI ONER DRAGO  So noved.

VICE CHAIR BROMN:  |s there a second?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN:  Thank you and thank you for
your wor K.

W are noving on to HR policies. The first
one is 6.5, which is career service grievance
process.

MR. TROVBETTA: Lisa Miustain is here to help.

And, Lisa, if you're prepared, |I'd ask you to
ki nd of go through this.

M5. MUSTAIN. Thank you. Yes, good norning.

VI CE CHAI R BROAWN:  Good nor ni ng.

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA: Good nor ni ng.

wwv. | exi t asl egal . com
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M5. MUSTAIN. | want to nake sure that | have
the right one. So we're -- | think we're on 6. 6,

career service grievance process.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: Right. It kind of got
renunbered with the new --

M5. MUSTAIN. This policy provides career
service enployees with uniformprocess for filing
internal grievances and supervisors w th guidelines
of processing enpl oyee grievances with themat the
Florida Gam ng Control Comm ssion the (inadible) --
the tenets of Section 16.712 the Florida Statutes
and the applicable rules.

VICE CHAIR BROAN: It seens very again
st andard HR managenent .

Conm ssioners, if there are no questions, can
we get a notion to approve the itenf

COMM SSI ONER REPP:  Mbtion to approve.

VICE CHAIR BROMWN: |Is there a second?

COW SSI ONER D' AQUI LA:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Thank you.

The next one | think it just says for clarity
of drug-free work policy -- drug-free workpl ace
policy, which would be 03. 14.01.
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M5. MUSTAIN. Drug-free work policy, this

policy is fromthe Florida Gam ng Control
Comm ssion to provide a drug-free workplace for al
of our enpl oyees.

The policy has been adopted in accordance wth
Section 12.0455 (sic) of the Florida Statutes.
It's al so known as the Drug-Free Wrkpl ace Act.
It's pretty self-explanatory. You have any
guestions?

VI CE CHAIR BROMN:  Very thorough. Very
t hor ough.

Conmmi ssi oners, any questions?

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  No.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: Can we get a notion to
approve the drug-free workplace policy?

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA: Mdtion to approve the
drug-free workpl ace policy as witten.

VICE CHAIR BROMN:  |s there a second?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

MS. MUSTAIN. And | believe that's all that we
put forward today.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: | thought for --
M. Tronbetta, | thought we had 6.7 and 6.8 -- or
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recrui tment selection and --

MR, TROVMBETTA: Yes. Yes, ma'am On ny notes

| have recruitnment and selection and 3. -- or it
woul d be --

VI CE CHAI R BROAN: Lact ati on.

MR, TROMBETTA: -- our FGCC Policy 03.19.01

| act ati on breaks.

M5. MUSTAIN. | found it.

VI CE CHAI R BROWN:  Ckay.

M5. MUSTAIN. | apol ogi ze, Conmm ssioners. |
t hought this one had been pull ed.

| n accordance with the applicable federal,
state, and local law, the Florida Gam ng Conm ssi on
provi des equal opportunity to applicants and
enpl oyees regardl ess of actual or perceived race,
ethnicity, national origin, religion, sex, sexua
orientation, gender identity, or expression age
di sability pregnancy, genetic information, veteran
status, marital status, and other clarifications or
status protected by | aw

The Conm ssion does not show partiality and
grant -- or grant special status to any applicant
enpl oyee or group of enpl oyees unl ess otherw se
required by |aw

This policy establishes our uniform
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recruitment and sel ection process in accordance

wi th those requirenents.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you. | do have a

guestion just on the selection on page 5, Gl.
Again it's on the recruitnent and sel ection policy,
and it says: O posted requisitions, applications,
or resunes received after the deadline shall not be
consi der ed.

Sonetinmes we do get applications after. |
t hi nk changing the word shall to may woul d j ust
lend -- |l end some discretion.

M5. MJUSTAIN.  Done.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

Conmi ssi oners, any other questions or
comment s?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: | guess just in terns of
| aw enforcenent. Does |aw enforcenent have their
own selection retention -- or selection hiring
policy or would we go under the sane agency-w de
policy for selection and hiring, recruitnment?

M5. MUSTAIN. Law enforcenent does have nore
substantial requirements. They follow this policy,
but they have additional requirenents and
background checks that they inplenent before they
give the PARS to us to hire the applicant.
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COW SSI ONER DRAGO And have we -- have we

finalized that policy yet, M. Herold, for |aw
enf orcenent ?

MR. HEROLD: | have to check.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: | don't renenber us doing
it, that's why I'"'masking. | just want to nake
sure that we are -- we are -- we either do have one
or we're going to have one as it pertains
specifically to | aw enforcenent as well.

MR. HEROLD: Well, we just go by the crimnal
standards requirenents. | nean, we can incorporate
that into a policy.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  There's no specific
di fferences between this and how we m ght handl e
sworn officers hiring, recruitnent, and sel ection?

MR HEROLD: Are you asking ne? I|'msorry.

COMM SSI ONER DRAGO:  |I'mjust saying -- |I'm
j ust asking because as we said, there's a | ot of
differences with [ aw enforcenent, sworn personnel,
and what we do and so forth, and | know this is an
unbrella that will certainly affect themas well,
but do we have a separate policy that outlines how
we will address hiring --

MR. HEROLD: W do not.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO  -- sworn | aw enf or cenent
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of ficers.

MR. HEROLD: W do not at this tine.
COMM SSI ONER DRAGO: Do we plan on doing that,

has that -- has that been considered or you don't
think we need one? | guess is ny --
MR. HEROLD: No. | nean, we will consider it.

"1l get back with you.

M5. MUSTAIN. If | may, FDLE has provided us
with CII'S of standards of everything that has to be
in alaw enforcenent application, that is a
checklist and it says: Currently we are going
t hrough the checklist to ensure that we have al
t he docunents for review by FDLE if they should
cone over and audit us, but we can certainly nmake
it into a policy.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: | guess that's ny
question is whether |'mgoing to have that
information and the checklist, et cetera, in the
policy so that we know what we're -- we have to
follow. Because it is such specific criteria when
hiring | aw enforcenent people, that we' ve got that
docunent ed sonewhere, sonehow.

MR. HEROLD: It is in the works.

VICE CHAIR BROAN: M. Tronbetta, did you have

sonet hing to add?
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MR. TROVBETTA: No. That's okay.

VI CE CHAI R BROWN:  Comm ssi oner Drago, | think
that's a very fair point to nmake. | appreciate you
bringi ng that up.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R BROAWN: Comm ssi oners, any
questions or comments? Can we get a notion to
approve the itemof recruitnent and selection with
one nodification as presented?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO  So noved.

VICE CHAIR BROMN: |Is there a second?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROAN: Mbtion passes.

And we have one | ast one under admn. |It's
the |l actation breaks, which are self-explanatory
and thorough, but if you want to just do an
overvi ew.

M5. MUSTAIN. Policy 13.19.01, this is a
policy for the Florida Gam ng Control Conmm ssion to
provide in conpliance with the Fair Labor Standards
Act reasonabl e break tine and appropriate
facilities to accombpdate any enpl oyee desiring to

express breast mlk for her infant nursing child or
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2 provides for this ability to give nursing nothers
3 reasonabl e acconmodat i ons.

4 VI CE CHAI R BROWN: Thank you. Excellent.

5 Conmi ssioners, can we get a notion to approve
6 the itemas presented -- policy as presented?

7 COW SSI ONER REPP:  Motion to approve the

8 policy.

9 VICE CHAIR BROMN: |Is think a second?

10 COMW SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Second.

11 VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye.
12 (Aye responses)

13 VI CE CHAIR BROMWN:  Thank you. Thank you all,
14 and we wll have nore policies to cone. | know we
15 had to pull a fewitens today, but we will have

16 nore at our next neeting. So that concl udes our

17 policies and procedures today.

18 We are noving into the executive director

19 updates --
20 MR. TROMBETTA: Thank you, Conmm ssioner Brown.
21 | have two updates. The first one is
22 sonmething you nentioned at the start of the
23 meeting, an additional update on our |egislative
24  session.
25 Both of our trust fund bills have now been
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signed off by Governor DeSantis, so two nore

successes from-- fromthe session are now ki nd of
officially in the books. Qur |aw enforcenent team
now has both federal and state trust fund that
they' Il be able to utilize.

Second deals with the neeting in May. As we
had di scussed the prior neeting, we are organi zing
a May neeting in South Florida. W still are
finalizing the location, the specific |ocation for
the neeting, but plans are -- are noving forward to
nove this party down there.

The neeting's set for Thursday, May 2nd. |
believe that we are going to try to kind of have
two -- two neetings, | think one neeting with a
break. We'll have our normal Comm ssion business
meeting, which will then be followed by another
meeting just on cashl ess wageri ng.

At this point the staff here has had two
wor kshops and has recei ved feedback fromthe
i ndustry on two separate tinmes. W have a good
ki nd of idea of some decisions that we need your
f eedback on essentially before we go down the task
of drafting | anguage.

So the point of that second part of the

neeting, we're not sure exactly how we're going to
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do it, but the point is there's going to be a

specific tinme to discuss cashless wagering in South
Florida in addition to our regular neeting.

And |I'mal so able to answer any questions
about that or anything el se you have, but those are
ny two updates.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you,

Director Trombetta.

Commi ssi oners, any questions for
M. Tronbetta?

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you for the update.
W are noving into public coments. | have no
speaker cards today, but if there's anybody in the
public that would |ike to address us, please feel
free to conme up to the podiumat this tinme. Seeing
none.

Commi ssi oners, any other matters to address
before we get to the last iten? Al right. W
wi || now di scuss Agenda Item 9.

General Counsel Elina Valentino -- Valentine.

M5. VALENTINE: | desire the Comm ssion's
advice concerning litigation in connection wth
Case Nunmber 2023-000965, Florida Gam ng Contr ol
Conmi ssi on versus Washi ngton County Kennel C ub.

However, before we begin the session, | would
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| i ke to suggest perhaps a break, maybe 10 or 15

m nut es.

VICE CHAIR BRONN: Before we adjourn? Before
we get into the script here?

MR. MARSHVAN: Once we begin the
attorney/client session, we're going to have to
cl ose the neeting, neaning everyone who's here that
may want to speak with staff or the Comm ssioners
w || be asked to | eave.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Right.

MR. MARSHVAN. So if you would Iike an
opportunity for those conversations to happen
before the attorney/client session, we would
encourage the Comm ssion to consider a break. |If
not, staff is ready to nove into the
attorney/client session. However, we will have to
ask everyone in the audi ence that we have not
previously noticed as being part of the neeting to
| eave.

VICE CHAIR BROMWN: | don't think we need to
take a 15-minute break for that.

Conmi ssioners, are you prepared to nove into
the attorney/client neeting?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  Yes.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: |1'mgoing to go ahead and
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read the script and then just to put everybody on

notice, at the conclusion of the script, |I'm going
to ask The Florida Channel and all to adjourn.

So wth that | wll begin. |Is that okay,

Ms. Val entine?

kay. I n connection with the performnce of
our duty to regulate the operation of cardroons
pursuant to Section 849.086(4) Florida Statutes,
It's necessary that the Florida Gam ng Control
Comm ssion close this neeting to discuss wth our
counsel information that is confidential and
exenpt .

Specifically we'll be discussing strategy
relating to pending litigation related to Case
Nunmber 2023-000965, FGCC versus Washi ngt on County
Kennel Club, Inc. The closed neeting will be
approxi mately 30 m nutes.

And for the record those that will be in
attendance are Vice Chair Julie Brown,
Comm ssi oner Charles -- Chuck Drago,

Comm ssi oner John D Aquila, and Conm ssioner Tina
Repp, Executive Director Louis Tronbetta, Deputy
Executive Director and Chief Legal O ficer

Ross Marshman, General Counsel Elina Val entine,

Chief Attorney Elizabeth Stinson, Attorneys
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Darrell Garvey and Joseph Klein, Division D rector

Joe Dillnore, Revenue Program Adm ni strator
Tracy Swain, and Conm ssion staff Dixie Parker,
Brandy Hunphries, and Sherine Anbardan and court
reporter, of course, Judy Martin.

To conply with Section 16.716 and
286.011(8)(c) Florida Statutes, there will be a
witten record of this separation of necessity of
closure that will be filed with the official record
custodi an of the Conm ssi on.

And now | will ask those in the audience as
well as the Florida Channel to discontinue the live
feed for the next 30 m nutes, because this wll be
a closed neeting and not open to the public.

So we're just going to pause for a second to

make sure that you adjourn and thank you all for

bei ng here today and | eavi ng.
ATTORNEY/ CLI ENT CLOSED SESSI ON
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PUBLI C MEETI NG RESUMED
VI CE CHAIR BROAN: We are reopening the

Page 52

neeting at 10:34 on the closed neeting session in

t he Case 2023- 000965.
M5. STINSON. Thank you.
VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Now we may adj ourn.

(The proceedi ngs concluded at 10:37 a.m)
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